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File No: Subject: letter {rom Nr. Okazeaki 19 August 100

FROM: Col Prutton TO: Cen Willoughby ' Comment
- Number
!

le Attached letter hand delivered to me at 13500 hours today 1
g 01 Pulliam informs me that he has oifered the loan " 2 pol ice

e 9
off'icers per company and o division heads tTO kr. kasuhare to | nis units
organized in the tralning areuss anc til police cover 1s no longer needed,

{9 L]

ren Shepard knows about this and concurs.
oe¢ Pulliam says Masuhara 1s elther stelling or trying to pull a {asf

ONe .
l will handle this with Nr. OCkazakl 11 you approve.

B Z citd

01 Bratton

letter must be renlied and 1 want to see the renr

' what Fulllan SAySs in nar ¢ 18 correct, all he had to do
\Nge anc Kkeen a {"1le on the entire correspondence.

Mrome Col SBratton Tos Col Pulliam

Please draft a reply for my signature giving the facts.
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August 19, 1950,

Dear General Willoughby,

r, Masuhara, Chief of the National Police Reserve ,

told me that he was given to understand from G-2 that no officers

might be taken from the existing Police (N.R.P., or Municipal

Police) to the Police Reserve, As you are well aware, the
important personnel of the Police Reserve should be those in
whom Mr. Masuhara can have full confidence, In this sense, it
is our sincere desire that a few officers be obtained from the
experienced officers of the existing Police Forces who are well

known to Mr. Masuhara,

Mr. Masuhara discussed the matter with General Shepard.
General Shepard, however, did not commit anything, and it seems
that the final authority in this question rests with you. Under
the circumstances, I appeal to you on behalf of Mr, Masuhara, that you
will be good enough to concur to his having a few officers from the

p
National Rural POliCOJQO Municipal Police, provided that the existing

Police may not be weakened in any way by taking away such officers,

Thanking you in advance for your kind consideration,

Yours sincerely,

Katsuo Okazakl
Chief Cabinet Secretary.
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